
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Microstim DB3 Supramaximal Nerve Stimulator
Brown Andrew (R0A) MFT <Andrew.Brown3@mft.nhs.uk> Thu, Apr 24, 2025 at 9:50 AM
To: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Aqib

 

Could you please send me a quote for the alternative nerve stimulator, and are the leads we use on old handheld compatible.

 

Also do you repair the old nerve stimulators?.

 

Thank you

 

Kind regards

 

Andrew Brown

 

Materials Management Supervisor

Theatres

North Manchester General Hospital

Delauneys Road,

Crumpsall,
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You don't often get email from aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Manchester M8 5RB

T: 0161 922 3735 (Bleep: 4116)

Work hours: Mon-Fri 9-5

E:Andrew.brown3@mft.nhs.uk

www.mft.nhs.uk
 

From: Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 23 April 2025 14:36
To: Brown Andrew (R0A) MFT <Andrew.Brown3@mft.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Microstim DB3 Supramaximal Nerve Stimulator

 

Good afternoon Andrew,

 

Thank you for your enquiry.

 

The Microstim DB3 Supramaximal Nerve Stimulator was discontinued as a medical product on the 17th May 2019. The reason being is that it is not feasible to CE
certify this legacy product to meet the requirements of the European Union Medical Device Regulation (MDR).

The decision to discontinue the Microstim DB3 does not affect any devices already supplied, which were fully compliant with CE regulatory requirements that were in place
when the devices were sold. Any devices currently in service bear a valid CE mark and there is no need to withdraw the units from use.

Viamed offers an annual service and will continue to supply spare parts and servicing for a minimum of 7 years.
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If you are interested in the alternative - the TOF 3D, please see link below to our website.

 

https://www.viamed.online/collections/tof-3d-accessories

 

I would be happy to send you further information relating to the TOF 3D.

Kind regards

Aqib Majeed

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

email: aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Please note:  Viamed is enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

 

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 

-----------------

 

 

 

 

From: Brown Andrew (R0A) MFT <Andrew.Brown3@mft.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 23 Apr 2025 at 14:29
Subject: Microstim DB3 Supramaximal Nerve Stimulator
To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

 

Hi

 

Do you still supply the Microstim DB3 Supramaximal Nerve Stimulator, code 2510011

 

If so do you have a price please.

 

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
 

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you
would notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act
(unless exempt).

Privacy and Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It may contain privileged and confidential information. If
you are not an intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, we would be grateful if you would
notify us immediately. Thank you for your assistance. Please note that e-mails sent or received by our staff may be disclosed under the Freedom of Information Act (unless
exempt).
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